From: Doyle 04
To: Mart Doyle
Subject: Weekly Progress Report — October 14,2016

Period: 10/10/16-10/14/16
Hours: 20 Hours to Date: 44

Accomplishments for October 14,2016

1) Mapped out the project schedule for the next four weeks including the breakdown
of each tasks and the person assigned to each task.

2) Completed coding of the routing table and segment routing handler.

3) Received feedback on presentation which will be helpful to prepare and plan for
the final design review.

Goals for October 21,2016

1) Meet with faculty advisor to review demo and figure out what specific items
should be included with the demo.

2) Complete neighbor discovery coding for the routing table and border.

3) Complete documentation for the senior design documents.

Issues:

1) Communication issues with the faculty advisor regarding the overall
understanding of the project.

2) While the project is ahead of schedule, the upcoming tasks are more volatile in
terms of duration and completion due to the level of uncertainties.



